

September 20, 1968

Dr. Joyce G. Small
1315 West Tenth Street
Indianapolis, Indiana 46207

Dear Joyce,

It was a pleasure discussing the electroshock program with you. I have reviewed six sets of records of unilateral ECT and find no bursts and only small degrees of background slowing. These records are distinctly different for the number of seizures from a similar group of bilateral cases.

When you have a draft of your report, I would, of course, appreciate a copy.

When next you visit New York City, and I anticipate you will be coming for the ARNMD in early December, I would like to arrange to have you visit and go over some of our records together. When we have had more experience, I would like to arrange for one of my staff to visit you and to see the similarities and differences, if any, in our treatment procedures.

Sincerely yours,

Max Fink, M.D.
Professor of Psychiatry

MF:kp